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Clarification 1
Support to Implementation of the Roma Action Plans

Publication reference: EuropeAid/133278/L/ACT/BA; Tender No: EC/BIH/CfP/12/006

Question No. 1
Related to a call for proposal “Support to Implementation of the Roma Action Plans”, does it mean it will be approved only 
one (1) grant for entire call?

Answer 1
The Contracting Authority will award one grant only under this CfPs, as specified in the Article 1.3 of the Guidelines for 
grant applicants.

Question No. 2
What does mean the term “selected municipalities”?  

Answer 2
As indicated in the Guidelines for Applicants Article 1.2 Objectives of the programme and priority issues, footnote no. 8 
states that 'The applicant must indicate provisionally selected municipalities. The final list of targeted municipalities will be 
established during the inception phase of the project'.  

Question No. 3
Is it possible to implement whole project in the area of one (1) municipality? 

Answer 3
Yes, it is possible to implement whole project in the area of one municipality. The number of municipalities to be included in 
the implementation of  the project  is  to be  proposed by the applicant.  Please refer  to the Article  1.2  Objectives  of  the 
programme and priority issues of the guidelines.

Question No. 4
Is it possible for a local development agency to participate as a project leader in this Call for proposals?

Answer 4
In the interest of equal treatment of applicants, the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the eligibility of an 
applicant, a partner, an action or specific activities. 
Eligibility criteria of a project leader are specified in Article 2.1.1. Eligibility of applicants: who may apply and Eligibility 
criteria of a partner organisation are specified in Article 2.1.2. Partnerships and eligibility of partners of the guidelines for 
the Call for proposals.

Question No. 5
What is the minimum number of municipalities that have to be included in the implementation of the project? 

Answer 5
Please refer to the Answer No. 3.  As indicated in the Guidelines for Applicants Article 1.2 Objectives of the programme and 
priority issues, footnote no. 8 states that 'The applicant must indicate provisionally selected municipalities. The final list of 
targeted municipalities will be established during the inception phase of the project'.  

Question No. 6
Related to a call for proposal “Support to Implementation of the Roma Action Plans”, does it mean it will be approved only 
one (1) grant for entire call?

Answer 6
Please refer to the Answer No.1
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